
From: Reichard, Michael
To: ctesitor@gecusvi.com
Cc: Ayala, Juan
Subject: Request for additional information
Date: Monday, December 09, 2019 2:13:00 PM

License No.: 55-31380-01
Docket No: 03038134
Control No: 616114
Licensee Name: DSM Holdings, LLC (DSM)
Certifying Officer/RSO: Carlos Tesitor, 340-778-0200
 
Mr. Tesitor:
 
This refers to your request for a renewed license dated September 25, 2019.  In order to
complete the review of the application, please reply to each of the following items within 30
days of this correspondence.
 
Your responses must be an originally signed and dated letter.  The letter may be scanned
and submitted as a pdf document attached to an email to me.  Alternatively, it may be
transmitted by facsimile to (610) 337-5269 or it may be sent by regular mail to the Region I
address on the NRC from 313.  If we do not receive a reply from you within 30 calendar
days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to pursue your
application request.
 

1. In your application, you provided a storage location not currently listed on your
license.  Please provide the following details for the storage location located at: Rem.
7-1 Estate St. Josephs & Rosendahl, St. Thomas, USVI.  Provide a facility diagram
for each permanent portable gauge storage location. Include on the diagram the use
of adjacent areas (including above and below), and information relevant to public
dose and security as discussed in Sections 8.10.5, “Public Dose,” and 8.10.6,
“Operating, Emergency, and Security Procedures,” respectively, in NUREG–1556,
Vol. 1, Rev. 2, “Consolidated Guidance About Materials Licenses: Program-Specific
Guidance About Portable Gauge Licenses.”
 

2. Section 9 of the Radiation Safety Program references Appendix H (Dosimetry
Related Guidance) of NUREG-1556 Vol. 1.  Please update with correct reference to
Appendix G (Operating, Emergency, and Security Procedures).

 
Please respond by e-mail to acknowledge that you have received the e-mail request for
additional information.
 
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at this email address or with any of the
contact information below.
 
 
Michael Reichard
Health Physicist
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I
Office: 610-337-6945
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Cell: 610-420-5338
 




